

Auraria Campus Police Department Community Advisory Board

Date: Thursday, March 25th, 2021

Location: Zoom Conference

Call to Order

The March 25, 2021 meeting of the Auraria Campus Police Department Community Advisory Board (ACPD CAB) was called to order at 3:35 pm.

In attendance: Megan Cullen, Marcia Walsh-Aziz, Charles Musiba, Andrea Goldblum, Elena Getto, Alexis Nakabayashi, Lauren Gutierrez, Nahum Kisner, Cassy Cadwallader, Rosanna Sweeney, Colleen Walker, Chief Michael Phibbs, Judy Montero, Cody Phelps

Absent: Queen Pompee, Hannah White, Katelynn Dugan, Stephen Jefferson, Lisa Tafoya

Approval of Minutes

Approval of the March 11, 2021 ACPD CAB meeting minutes were motioned by Andrea Goldblum and seconded by Megan Cullen. The motioned passed unanimously.

Public Comment

No public comment.

Chairperson's Report

No report.

Information Items

A. Chief's Report

Chief began his report by discussing the mass shooting tragedy that occurred in Boulder, CO earlier in the week. People across campus have been requesting active harmer training and ACPD is working through the logistics of a virtual training. Chief discussed the training that ACPD goes through regarding active harmers. Chief provided an update on the co-responder program, which the contract with the Mental Health Center of Denver should be finalized by April 1st. Chief discussed the issues the department is facing with recruitment and hiring and asked for the board to continue looking at ways to increase recruitment. Chief discussed the Public Safety Building program plan and the process that is underway. Lauren participated in the focus group for the project. She also addressed thinking about the space and location while thinking of the impact it would have for BIPOC community and use principles of Power, Oppression, and Privilege in designing a safer and equitable space.

B. Proposed Wording on Body Worn Camera Decision

Marcia Walsh-Aziz provided an update on messaging regarding the body worn camera decision that ACPD CAB made during the last meeting. The messaging will focus on the need for more time to research and discuss body worn cameras and a potential policy related to them.

C. Update on Town Hall

Marcia Walsh-Aziz, Nahum Kisner, Queen Pompee, and Chief Michael Phibbs will serve as panelists for the Town Hall. Omar Montgomery will serve as the moderator, and Megan Cullen will monitor the chat and Q&A.

Action Items

A. Board Member Absences

Marcia Walsh-Aziz presented a current issue that a student board member is not enrolled in classes and not attending the meetings. The board proposed asking the absent member to resign as opposed to them voting to recommend removal. Marcia Walsh-Aziz will reach out to the member to discuss.

Board Comments/Announcements

Cassy Cadwallader suggested inviting the Student Advisory Committee to the Auraria Board to an ACPD CAB meeting.

Lauren Gutierrez suggested the board look into holding Power, Oppression, and Privilege training.

Megan Cullen announced the board leadership is going to review the bylaws and look at the need for training on meeting procedures.

Debrief Town Hall as well as Plan future Town Halls

Proposed Agenda Items for Future Meetings

None.

Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 5:00 pm.